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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:08 AM


To: Jeffrey Rieker


Subject: [Workshop #4] RPA vs. amendment slides


Attachments: 2018-02-12 Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4 - draft proposed Shasta RPA


amendment.pptx


Jeff,


Attached are the slides from the LOBO review presentation, to be inserted into the placeholder in your


combined slide deck for workshop #4. Changes:


-- I added slide 8 on the Australian model framework as an introduction to how we adapted the concept in slide
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-- I deleted your slides pertaining to the LOBO review questions to the IRP and Reclamation's perspectives


-- I added slide 14 to reflect that the LOBO review happened


-- Slide 15 (Science Plan) should either be deleted or moved to and combined with your slide deck on the Draft


Science Work Plan.


-- Slide 16 (Next Steps) should either be deleted or moved to and combined with your slide deck on Next Steps.


Your current combined PPT has the Reclamation background, but our amendment vs. RPA, and Science Plan,


slides are joint. I don't know how difficult it would be to either separate those out to get the NOAA logo on


those slides, or to add the NOAA logo on those slides in the slide deck.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Date: Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 4:01 PM


Subject: [Workshop #4] Science Plan Presentation


To: Jeffrey Rieker <jrieker@usbr.gov>


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>, "Israel, Joshua" <jaisrael@usbr.gov>


Hi Jeff,


Attached is the most current version of the presentation on the Science Plan. I had seen that in your presentation


there's a place holder so I'm forwarding to you for inclusion. I'm also CC'ing Josh in case there are any changes


or revisions that he'd like to make.


Thanks,


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

